

Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: Airgo Networks, FCC ID: SA3-AGN3012MP1100, Assessment NO.: AN06T5758, Notice#2



1x2 channel
limit.doc



1x2 conf2.doc



ATT361579.txt

From: Thomas Cokenias [mailto:tom@tncokenias.org]
Sent: Monday, May 15, 2006 10:28 AM
To: Helen Zhao
Cc: Frank Hinojos
Subject: Re: Airgo Networks, FCC ID: SA3-AGN3012MP1100, Assessment NO.: AN06T5758, Notice#2

Hi Helen,

Answers follow questions.

best regards

Tom

> Sent: Sunday, May 14, 2006 11:57 AM
> Subject: Airgo Networks, FCC ID: SA3-AGN3012MP1100, Assessment NO.: AN06T5758, Notice#2

>
>

> Question #1: The user manual indicates this is one TX/two RXs
> radio, but calls it a SIMO device. Please correct me if I am wrong,
> is it a MISO device instead?

ANS1 I believe Airgo and I invented MISO term in 2004/5 when there were no other names, but apparently they have decided to call it SIMO for trade purposes. It's ok to leave the SIMO references.

>

> Question #2: The test was done upto channel 11 only. The user
> manual lists 14 channels, and indicates channel 14 will be used in
> Japan market only. How about channel 12 & 13? Will they be used in
> US market? Please specify clearly.

ANS 2 Channels 12 - 14 will not be used in the US, and users in the US market cannot access them. Refer to separate attachment from Airgo re channel selection.

> Question #3: This is for your information, the file named "1x2
> manual.pdf" will be uploaded to FCC after the grant is issued. It
> contains block diagram, which is requested to be kept confidential,
> please either revise user manual or confidentiality letter.

ANS 3 Attached is modified confidentiality letter to include the ODM installation instructions.

>

> Best Regards,
> Helen Zhao

>

>

> The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can

> continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide
> the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail
> date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the
> filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase
> processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about
> the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail
> address listed below the name of the sender.